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May 26, 2004 

BY FEDERAL EXPRESS 

Blanca S. Bayo, Agency Clerk 

Director of the Di vision of the Commission 


Clerk and Administrative Services 
 o L{ Os II - -r::L.Florida Public Service Commission 

2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard 

Tallahassee, Florida 323991 


Re: 	 Notification of Name Change from Adelphia Business Solutions 
Investment, LLC d/b/a Tel Cove (TJ206 - Interexchange Carrier) to 
Tel Cove Investment, LLC 

Dear Ms. Bayo: 

By letter dated May 4, 2004, we notified the Florida Public Service Commission 
("Commission") that Adelphia Business Solutions, Inc. d/b/a Tel Cove ("Tel Cove"), the ultimate 
parent of Adelphia Business Solutions Investment, LLC d/b/a Tel Cove, emerged from 
bankruptcy and changed its name to TelCove, Inc. The letter also notified the Commission that 
as a result of the emergence from bankruptcy the name of the Florida operating entity, Adelphia 
Business Solutions Investment, LLC d/b/a Tel Cove, was changed to TelCove Investment, LLC. 
The letter also indicated that TelCove would make an official name change filing with the 
Commission as soon as TelCove received final documentation from the Florida Secretary of 
State. 

Accordingly, enclosed please an original and two (2) copies of this letter and 
CMP _--"p:..::..roof of filing of the name change with the Florida Secretary of State. Also enclosed are labels 
COM with the new entity name of Tel Cove Investment, LLC for Commission Staff to place on the 

existing tariff for the above-referenced certificated entity. 
CTR 

In addition, please modify your records to list the following individual as the 
ECR --""re=gulatory contact for TelCove: 
GCL _ _ 

Edward T. Depp, Esq. OPC _ _ 
Manager of Legal and Regulatory Affairs 

MMS _ _ TelCove 
121 Champion Way RCA _ _ 
Canonsburg, Pennsylvania 15317 

SCR _ _ Tel: (724) 743-9441 
Fax: (724) 743-9791 SEC COC UMr- "i i 'l.'t·n r ~ -Ct r 
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Kindly date-stamp the extra copy ofthis letter and return it in the enclosed self­
addressed, stamped envelope as proof of filing. 

If you have any questions regarding this filing or the tariff materials, please 
contact me at 724-743-9719. 

Respectfully submitted, 

~0;jiJ4--
Karen Hyde 
Legal Assistant 

Enclosures 
cc: 	 Edward T. Depp, Esq. 

Brian T. FitzGerald, Esq. 
Noelle M. Kinsch, Esq. 
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